

# CURRICULUM VITAE



## **John Daniel Pérez**

O'Leary St. #997 & Manduvira St. Asuncion, Paraguay.

+595 (981) 207 491

shon249@gmail.com

Skype: shon249

www.netbroders.com

Place of birth: Paraguay

DOB: 09/24/1976

Nationality: Paraguayan

## PROFILE

---

### **WHO I AM:**

John Daniel has an advanced knowledge and ten years of experience in production of corporative events, international shows, audio visual and advertising.

Proven ability in coordination of Human Resources, team work and external suppliers.

Ability to work effectively as a part of a team or individually.

Extensive experience in relationship and team work with producers or managers of international top artists.

Retailer and calculator to solve problems under pressure and setbacks thanks to the extensive experience in different situations in big events.

I am constantly seeking to acquire knowledge and to apply my extensive experience in a completely new field and new challenges.

I would also like to develop new skills with new learning methods and my main objective is to get to the top but after having built a good foundation

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

### **// 7 PRODUCTIONS - INTERNACIONAL PRODUCTION SHOWS (2013 - Present)**

Production Manager

General Coordinator / Mounting Coordinator / Layout Plan Event.

Budgets Projection.

www.7-producciones.com

**// GARZIA GROUP S.A. - INTERNACIONAL PRODUCTION SHOWS  
(2008 – 2009 / 2011 – 2012)**

Production Manager  
General Coordinator / Mounting Coordinator.  
Direct Contact with the Production and Technical Manager of the Artists.  
Budgets Projection.  
[www.garziagroup.com](http://www.garziagroup.com)

**// FOTOCICLETA PHOTOGRAPY PROUCTIONS (2011)**

Production Department.  
Production Coordinator.  
[www.fotocicleta.com](http://www.fotocicleta.com)

**// High Class Magazine / Editorial El País SA / Grupo VIerci (2007 -  
2010)**

Production Department.  
Production Coordinator.  
[www.highclass.com.py](http://www.highclass.com.py)

**// Ojo de Pez - Advertising Agency (2.006 - 2007)**

Production of Events and Advertising.  
Producer Assistant.

**ADITIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE** \_\_\_\_\_

**// LITIO CASA ESTUDIO / GUETO TV (2013 - Present)**

Audio Visual Production.  
Production Coordinator.  
[www.guetotv.com](http://www.guetotv.com)

**// FLOU - Paraguayan Rock Band (2.004 – 2010)**

Press and Production  
Graphic Design / Stage Manager / Video Editor / Community Manager  
[www.flou.com.py](http://www.flou.com.py)

**// PAIKO - Paraguayan Latin Rock Band (2.009 - 2010)**

Press and Production  
Graphic Design / Video Editor / Community Manager  
[www.paiko.com](http://www.paiko.com)

## // INTERNACIONAL SHOWS PRODUCTION EXPERIENCE

- **PERSONAL FEST 13 (SLASH - KORN)** Advanced / Mounting Coordinator / Layout Plan Event - 2013  
<http://www.personal.com.py/personalfest/>  
<http://vimeo.com/82430194>
- **MARLBORO RED SOUND 8** Advanced / Mounting Coordinator / Layout Plan Event - 2013  
<http://vimeo.com/netbroders/redsound8>
- **ELTON JOHN** Advanced / Mounting Coordinator – 2013
- **Festival Ykua Bolaños Caazapa** - Advanced / Mounting Coordinator - 2013
- **KISS** - Advanced / Mounting Coordinator – 2012
- **Garbage** - Advanced / Mounting Coordinator – 2012
- **Evanescence** - Advanced / Mounting Coordinator – 2012
- **Maroon 5** - Advanced / Mounting Coordinator – 2012
- **Keane** - Advanced / Mounting Coordinator – 2012
- **Ivete Sangalo** - Production Manager – 2012
- **Noel Gallagher** - Production Manager – 2012
- **Demi Lovato** - Production Manager – 2012
- **Sabina – Serrat** - Production Manager – 2012
- **Michel Telo** - Production Manager – 2012
- **Festival Ykua Bolaños Caazapa** - Advanced / Mounting Coordinator - 2012
- **Black Eyed Peas** - General Assistant Producer – 2011
- **Aerosmith** - Advanced / Mounting Coordinator - 2011
- **Guns N' Roses** - Advanced / Mounting Coordinator - 2011

- **Nick Jonas** - Advanced / Mounting Coordinator - 2011
- **Shakira** - Santa Cruz, Bolivia - Advanced Logistic – 2011  
<http://www.abc.com.py/nota/paraguayos-en-un-gran-festival/>  
<http://www.abc.com.py/nota/paraguayos-en-show-de-shakira-en-bolivia/>
- **Shakira** - Asuncion, Paraguay - Advanced Logistic – 2011  
<http://www.abc.com.py/nota/un-montaje-de-mucha-exigencia/>  
<http://www.abc.com.py/nota/equipo-tecnico/>
- **Pitbull** - Advanced Logistic – 2010
- **Daddy Yankee** - Stage Manager – 2009
- **Aventura** - Stage Manager - 2009
- **Wisin y Yandel** - Stage Manager - 2008 - 2009

## EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND ---

### // ELEMENTARY EDUCATION

(1.984 – 1.989) School San Vicente de Paul.  
1st. to 6th. Grade.

### // HIGH SCHOOL

1.990 – 1.992 National School of Commerce Rca. Del Peru.  
1st to 3rd Year .

1.993 – 1.994 National School San Vicente de Paul  
4th to 5th Year

1.995 National School Fernando De La Mora.  
6th Year.  
Title: Bachelor's Degree in Social Science.

### // COLLEGE

2001 - 2006 UCSA UNIVERSITY

Title: Bachelor's Degree in Computer Technic.

### // COURSES & SEMINARS

May, 2004 - UCSA UNIVERSITY  
MSDN On Site Academic: Introduction to Developing Solutions Based on XML.

June, 2005 - UCSA UNIVERSITY  
Web ASP.NET Applications.

June, 2005 - UCSA UNIVERSITY  
Network Security.

November, 2005 - UCSA UNIVERSITY  
Seminar Program GNU/LINUX.

November, 2005 - UCSA UNIVERSITY  
Business Intelligence & Data Warehousing.

## // SKILLS

Operative Systems: Windows All Versions (Advanced).  
Setup Instalation.

## // COMPUTER SKILLS

Office Packages

### Graphic Design

ADOBE CS6 Package

### Audio & Video Edition

Vegas Studio  
Premier CS6  
Ableton Live 8.1

### Networks

WiFi and LAN Setup Instalation.  
Hub, Routers and Switches on Windows and Linux Configuration.

## // LANGUAGE SKILLS

Spanish (Native) / Guarani (Fluent) / Portuguese (Fluent) / English (Advanced Intermediate)

# REFERENCES

---

## // WORK REFERENCES

### **7 Productions - International Production Shows**

**Contact:** Xenia Kent

**Telf.:** +595 (981) 21 21 29

**Email:** xeniakent@gmail.com

**Garzia Group S.A. - International Production Shows**

**Contact:** Nico Garzia - Director

**Telf.:** +595 (21) 610 221

**Email:** nico@garziagroup.com

**High Class Magazine**

**Contact:** Raquel Allegretti - Editor

**Telf.:** +595 (21) 496 261

**Email:** raquel-allegretti@highclass.com.py

**Editorial El Pais S.A.**

**Contact:** Norma Canete - RRHH

**Telf.:** +595 (21) 496 261

**Email:** normac@uhora.com.py

**// PERSONAL REFERENCES**

**Juan Manuel Lopez Moreira**

**Mobile:** +595 (974) 403998

**Email:** juanmalopezmoreira@gmail.com

**Guillermo Gayo**

**Mobile:** +595 (981) 903887

**Email:** guillermogayo@hotmail.com

**Maria Jose Herrero**

**Mobile:** +595 (971) 339288

**Email:** mj.herrero.gill@gmail.com

**- GRACIAS / AGUYJE / OBRIGADO / THANKS -  
JANUARY, 2014**